

From: Tim McGinty
To: James Randall Hall, Steve O'Connor, Steven Bagge...
Date: Fri, Apr 21, 2000 5:34 PM
Subject: McGinty

I'll be at my parents house, until 4/26. If you need something, e-mail "mcgintyonlions@cs.com", I'll be using that from their house.

NAC-UMS Maine Yankee: Needs a conference call (see earlier message) per Don Carlson. Team is doing acceptance review on the very aspects Don was speaking of. Nothing else going on. I do have a proprietary determination with Ginny.

NAC-UMS rulemaking: IMNS (Turel) is binning comments. He is trying to get done by my Thursday team meeting. We plan on taking the 6 comments (IMNS says we have 6, I have only seen 4), and after binning, assigning response to people on Thursday, and developing a schedule. IMNS would like SFPO's work done by June 15, according to current schedule.

NAC-LWT HB Robinson High Burnup: Trying to get approval by May 12 for NAC's fabrication and shipment dates. NAC responded about a week and a half ago, need to check with Chris Bajwa to see if there are any remaining issues that NAC needs to address. We had a conference call with NAC and David Tang this week, where we conveyed other issues, so they will have another submittal coming.

NAC-LWT MEU-MTR fuel: My schedule showed approval end of July, NAC asked for end of June. Needs to be a topic at the next DOE call to find out what DOE says the need date is. Julia is the reviewer.

Nordion F-257: Meeting notice should have gone out for May 3 at 9 a.m. I will call Melissa Mann of TLI when I know the notice is out (I have left her a message that the notice should be going out), just to confirm they know, and all the players listed on the notice are coming (I consider everyone on the notice that is not NRC her responsibility). Her number is (301) 421-4324. They should be responding to RAI's, and we should receive them next week. This is important to give the team a chance to see what we have, and have not, got. We will also need to re-establish a new approval date for this, through DOE and the public meeting I would imagine. It has gotten way off track since it took so long for them to respond. The team is: Yang, Barto, Giantelli, Parkhill, Brown.

See you soon, Tim

CC: Frank Jacobs, Virginia Tharpe

C/S